

LOUBABA EL JAMAL

Tripoli - Lebanon

Mobile : 00974 66017178

[E-mail:Loubaba.eljamal@gmail.com](mailto:Loubaba.eljamal@gmail.com)



As a remarkably talented Dental Laboratory Technician with thorough experience in performing technical procedures involved in the fabrication of Hollywood smiles according to dentist's prescription, I am seeking a challenging and rewarding position to fulfill my exceptional artistic aptitude for detailed and precise work.

Summary of Qualifications

Six years experience.

Thorough knowledge of standard laboratory practices including safe operation of required tools and equipment.

Deep knowledge of dental cad cam systems especially Amannirbach Ceramill Mind and Cerec Sirona.

Excellent ability to read, interpret, and work from specifications or prescriptions.

Remarkable ability to operate computers and other standard office equipment.

Professional Experience

October 2017-january 2018

Dental ceramist at Khazaf Dental Lab, Doha-Qatar

November 2014- October 2015

Dental ceramist at **Ishrakiyeh Dental Lab**, Tripoli North Lebanon.

June 2012-November 2014

Dental Technician at **Soft Digital Dental Lab** ,Zgharta North Lebanon
hollywood smiles and CAD/CAM systems.

- Expert in manufacturing zirconia and metal ceramill sintron crowns and bridges including full mouths using cad cam system.
- Expert in designing veneers using cerec sirona and press systems.
- Have a big knowledge in building up ceramic over meta,zirconia and e-max
- Read work authorizations and examine working casts and impressions to determine the type of dental appliance to be made or repaired.
- Develop wax patterns for cast frameworks

June 2009- April 2012

Dental Technician at **Ibrahim Slaimen Dental Laboratory** ,Tripoli lebanon
full and partial dentures

- Manufacturing full and partial dentures using polymax pouring system.

Education

Sidoon University of Tripoli - Bachelor Degree in Dental Laboratory Technology (2009)

Memberships And Seminars

Membership in the opdl(2009-present)
Participation to the Antonione University Congress (2013)
Participation to the LDLS 6th Scientific Congress (2010)
